= DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE
o C . Winner 2000- 2006 Achievement of Excellence in Procure (
— Award cursTaIon
FULTON COUNTY National Purchasing Institute e —
Jerome Noble, Director
July 3, 2007

Re: 07ITB56429K-RS Freemanville Road Water Main Replacement

Dear Bidders:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above
referenced Bid #071TB56429K-RS Freemanville Road Water Main Replacement.

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
Bid documents as noted below:

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sincerely,

Rholanda M. Stanberry

Rholanda Stanberry,
Assistant Purchasing Agent

130 Peachtree Street, S.W. - Suite 1168 - First Floor - Atlanta, Georgia 30303-3459 - Telephone (404) 730-5800
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**The bid due date has been changed to Monday, July 16, 2007 no later
than 11:00am.**

Corrections to Specifications:

Item 1. Section 02229, Article 3.08, delete Paragraph D in its entirety and
replace with the following:

D. Measures shall be taken by the Contractor to prevent
floatation and other movement of the pipe.

Item 2 Section 02665, Article 3.10, Paragraph D, after the last sentence,
add the following:

Where contractor removes trees defined as “Specimen” as
labeled on the drawings, recompense shall be made by
planting replacement trees in accordance to the schedule
shown on the drawings. As many trees as possible must be
planted on site. If site spatial constraints result in the inability
to provide for all the required trees, the remaining balance of
required trees must be planted on public properties using the
Tree Bank alternative or the installed cost of the remaining
balance of required trees must be contributed to the Tree
Replacement Fund in the form of a certified check.

Question:  Will a field office be required on the project?
Response: No.

Question: In section 01010 Summary of Work, 1.04 Easement Stipulations it
states that "Landscaping (trees & shrubs) will be handled
separately by the County. In other sections of the specifications it
states that the contractor is responsible for trees and shrubs.
Please clarify.

Response: Contractor is responsible for replacement of landscape features as
specified in 02665 except where Easement Stipulations provided
with the contract documents exist to the contrary. See Section
01025 paragraph 1.02D and Section 02265 paragraph 3.02G
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Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Specification section 02229, Part 2 products, 2.01-D states "Grout
may be used to fill the void between the casing pipe and the carrier
pipe. Is this required??

See Item No. 1 under Corrections to Specifications above for
Section 02229.

On plan sheet 24 it states that 213 4" cal trees will be banked on
Fulton County property. Does the contractor pay for these trees?
Yes. See Item No. 2 under Corrections to Specifications above for
Section 02665.

Does the contractor plant these trees?
See Item No. 2 under Corrections to Specifications above for
Section 02665.

Oak trees on Providence Road will at least have to be trimmed on
the street side to allow for equipment. Is trimming acceptable or will
trees be removed and replanted?

Limited trimming will be accepted if it does not significantly alter
the shape of the tree.

What is the size and material of the existing waterline?
12-inch C.I.P. or D.I.P.

What is the engineers estimate for this project?
The County does not disclose this information.

On Exhibit D, Letter to Perform as a Subcontractor, what dates
should we use for project commencement and project completion?
Use “TBD” in lieu of filling in dates for the bid. Assistance in
completing forms for Section 00430 - Contract Compliance, may be
obtained by contacting Michael Wingate at 404-730-6309 or
michael.wingate @fultoncountyga.gov
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one
(1) copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta,
Georgia 30335 by the Bid due date and time on Monday, July 16, 2007 at 11:00
A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, day of
, 2007.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title
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